



STATE OF ALABAMA
OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL

STEVE MARSHALL
ATTORNEY GENERAL

501 WASHINGTON AVENUE
P.O. BOX 300152
MONTGOMERY, AL 36130-0152
(334) 242-7300
ALABAMAAG.GOV

August 13, 2026

Honorable Scott Harris
Clerk of Court
Supreme Court of the United States
One First Street, N.E.
Washington, D.C. 20543

Re: *Davis v. Lovelace, Comm'r, Ala. Dep't of Corr.*
Case No. 25-1410

Dear Mr. Harris:

I am writing to request an additional extension of fourteen days to file the State of Alabama's brief in opposition in the above-styled capital case. This Court previously granted an extension of thirty days, and the State of Alabama's brief is due on August 24, 2026. There is good cause for this request. Undersigned counsel fell and broke his ankle in three places. The undersigned had surgery to repair his displaced trimalleolar fracture, but he is still in the process of recovery. Counsel for Petitioner do not oppose this request. Pursuant to Supreme Court Rule 30.1, the State of Alabama's brief then would be due on September 8, 2026.

Thank you for your assistance in this matter.

Respectfully,

s/ Henry M. Johnson
Henry M. Johnson
Assistant Attorney General
Counsel of Record*

cc: Christopher M. Kise, Esq. (by email only)
Ethan T. Tidmore, Esq. (by email only)
Michael P. Matthews, Esq. (by email only)
Heather A. Lee, Esq. (by email only)